OFFICE OF 'l'lllel)lVlSl()N/\l, FOREST OFFICER DODA
FOREST DIVISION DODA

Telephone- 01996-233538 Email:-dlododal A pmail.com

The Executive Engineer,
PMGSY Division,
Kishtwar.
Dated:-

No: - DFO/D

Sub:- Diversion of 1.59 Ha of forest land for construction of road from Kandni to Ohli
part-11 in Doda Forest Division.

Sir,
With reference to the above cited subject, this office is in receipt of proposal for
diversion of 1.59 Ha of forest land for construction of road from Kandni to Ohli part-IL

wise breakup of the total forest land required is not correct. So, kindly upload/submit

Project
rther course of

correct details as per the prescribed format on PARIVESH portal, so that fu

action can be taken in the matter at this end.
Yours faithfi
(/ Divisional For fficer

Worest Division Doda
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